
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE AK BOULEVARD 
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DATE: April 4,2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

~ 

Please add the attached email confiming filing actions to the file. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 
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Toni McCoy 

From: Quill, Edward [equill@williamsmullen.com] 

Sent: 

To : Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 060785-TP; TelCove Companies Florida 

Wednesday, April 04,2007 3:34 PM 

Thanks Toni! 

From: Toni McCoy [mailto:TMcCoy@PSC.SE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 3:32 PM 
To: Quill, Edward 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 060785-TP; TelCove Companies Florida 

Ward , 

CLEC transfers include the Price List adoption, it is a special request for the IXC adoption of another company's 
tariff. 

The filing recommendation and memorandums are currently routing for signatures and is on track for the April 
72th filing and the April 24 th '~  Agenda Hearing. 

Take Care. 

Toni 

From: Quill, Edward [mailto:equill@williamsmullen.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 3:28 PM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 060785-TP; TelCove Companies Florida 

Toni 

I think that is it. My only question is that I think TelCove Investment may have a CLEC tariff on file. Since you 
reference the adoption of the IXC tariff, does the CLEC tariff also have to me mentioned? 

Other than that, we will be ready to file the Secretary of State paperwork as soon as the transaction is complete 
and I will re-confirm with the company that they are prepared to move forward with the tariff changes when 
appropriate. 

Thanks again for all your help! 

Ward 

From: Toni McCoy [mailto:TMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:57 AM 
To: Quill, Edward 
Subject: Docket No. 060785-TP; TelCove Companies Florida 
Importance: High 

4/4/2007 
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Application of TelCove of Jacksonville, Inc., holder of IXC Registration No. TJ346 and AAV Certificate No. 2973; 
TelCove of Florida, Inc., holder of AAV Certificate No. 2978; and TelCove Investment, LLC, holder of IXC 
Registration No. TJ206 and CLEC Certificate No. 6056, for transfer of Florida operations to TelCove Operations, 
Inc.; request for transfer of LEC Certificate No. 6056 from TelCove Investment, LLC to TelCove Operations, Inc.; 
request for cancellation of AAV Certificate Nos. 2973 and 2978; acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration 
Nos. TJ206 and TJ346; and acknowledgment of registration as an IXC and adoption of TelCove Investment, LLC's 
IXC tariff by TelCove Operations, Inc., effective upon notification by the companies that the asset transfer has been 
completed. 

4/4/2007 


